NEW MEXICO ENiRGY, MINERALS oo s
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Sante Fe. Mew Mexico 87508

March 10, 1997

Arch Petroleum. Inc.

10 Desta Drive, Suite 420 East
Midland, Texas 79705

Attn: Ms. Bobbie Brooks

Re: Corrected First Page of Administrative Order DHC-1432.

Dear Ms. Brooks:

Enclosed are the corrected first pages of your recent permits for downhole commingling of your
C.D. Woolworth Well No.5. The original first page and subsequent corrected first page indicated
the wrong gas allowable for the subject pools. Please replace this page in your files.

I apologize for any inconvenience. Thank you for your cooperation.

P.E. Specialist
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